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%
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. Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) ; .

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB); assignments

Cc: Shirlene YEO (CNB); Sylvester QUAH (CNB); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: [CNB]: Engage for Assessment SLL9162B

Hi Mr. Asyraf,

Thank you for the email.

Catherine / Nivitha - please register case.
Best Regards,

Olivia Lau
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <muhammad_asyraf_anuar@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:09 PM

Subject: Engage for Assessment SLL9162B

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <shirlene_yeo@cnb.gov.sg>, Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <sylvester_quah@cnb.gov.se>

Hi Olivia
I' would like to engage LKK to assess on the vehicle repair for CNB. The quote of the assr < ic <till $280.
Here are the details of the Vehicle and attached is the quote given by contractor.

Vehicle Number : SLB9162B

Make & Model : CHEVROLET CRUZE NB 1.6D AT

Location of vehicle : SMRT

Thank you.

Muhammad Asyraf Bin Anuar
Logistics,Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau

DID: (65) 6325 6627 | FAX: (65) 6224 3204

HOME TEAM &

« * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ **

" One Home, One Team
. Buliding Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugfreesSG IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg



.

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e—— = o s s, S——aeeaae T oS

From: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO®@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 1:13 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Muhammad Hafiz ABDUL HASSAN from.TP (CNB); SUR

Subject: RE: [CNBJ: List - status on vehicle report and e-invoice // LKK Ref:
CS/CNB18009556/R1qb

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Shiau

Yes, pls submit the report. Thanks.

Shirlene Yeo (Ms)
Manager, Logistics Unit
Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau
DID: (65) 6325 6626

HOME TEAM &

. # TRANSFORMATION 20259 ®
.* One Home, One Team
¢ Buiding Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING: "Privilieged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in emror.”

an offence under

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 11:20 AM

To: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto)
<Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <Muhammad_Asyraf_ANUAR@cnb.gov.sg>; Muhammad Hafiz ABDUL HASSAN
from.TP (CNB) <Muhammad_Hafiz_ABDUL_HASSAN_from.TP@cnb.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [CNB]: List - status on vehicle report and e-invoice // LKK Ref: CS/CNB18009556/R1qb

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly advise whether we can submit our report accordingly to your good office.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
1



" Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 1:29 PM

To: Shirlene YEO (CNB); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB); Muhammad Hafiz ABDUL HASSAN from.TP
(CNB); SUR

Subject: RE: [CNB: List - status on vehicle report and e-invoice // LKK Ref:
CS/CNB18009556/R1gb

Attachments: SLL9162 Photo.pdf; SLL 9162B.xls

Dear Shirlene,

Please find the attachment.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 8:46 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto)
<Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <Muhammad_Asyraf_ANUAR@cnb.gov.sg>; Muhammad Hafiz ABDUL HASSAN
from.TP (CNB) <Muhammad_Hafiz_ABDUL_HASSAN_from.TP@cnb.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [CNB]: List - status on vehicle report and e-invoice // LKK Ref: CS/CNB18009556/R1gb

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Olivia
Any updates, pls? Please reply asap as we need to send our vehicle for repair.

Thanks.

Shirlene Yeo (Ms)
Manager, Logistics Unit
Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau
DID: (65) 6325 6626

HOME TEAM @

o ® TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ ¢

f .* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together




" Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 2:51 PM

To: 'muhammad_asyraf_anuar@cnb.gov.sg'; assignments
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: [CNB]: Engage for Assessment SLL9162B

Dear Mr Asyraf,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLL 9162B on 31/05/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <muhammad_asyraf anuar@cnb.gov.sg>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <shirlene_yeo@cnb.gov.sg>; Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <sylvester quah@cnb.gov.sg>; Celine
Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [CNB]: Engage for Assessment SLL9162B

Hi Mr. Asyraf,

Thank you for the email.

Catherine / Nivitha - please register case.
Best Regards,

Olivia Lau
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <muhammad asyraf anuar@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:09 PM

Subject: Engage for Assessment SLL9162B

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <shirlene yeo@cnb.gov.sg>, Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <sylvester quah@cnb.gov.sg>

Hi Olivia
| would like to engage LKK to assess on the vehicle repair for CNB. The quote of the assess is still $280.

Here are the details of the Vehicle and attached is the quote given by contractor.



L0

Scope Of Work
Home Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK . ¢
1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
CONTRACTOR : SMRT VERTYPE: | UNMARKED | uNiT: CNB Reference No.
VEHNO : QX1320S /SLL9162B REPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT
1320/CNB/4W/18/03/02
VEH MAKE/MODEL CHERVOLET CRUZE ODOMETER : 10954
SN PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST (5) TV | A D e e
! Scope Of Repairs
11 | Boot Lid Cover $1,230.00 1 1230.00 123000 M7
1.2 Boot Lid Hinges LH & RH $50.00 2 50,00 10000 X "
13 RHS Boot Lamp $310.00 1 310.00 31000 TRe”
1.4 | RHS Tail Lamp $310.00 1 310.00 31000 CRG s
1.5 LHS Tail Lamp $310.00 1 310.00 310.00 ”k
16 | Boot Lid Emblem $85.00 1 85.00 85.00 A7
1.7 "CHEVROLET" Emblem $25.00 1 25.00 2500 Mo
1.8 "CRUZE IS" Emblem $25.00 1 25.00 2500 Ase
19 Car Boot Inner Lock $85.00 1 85.00 85.00 B* -
110 | Car Boot Rubber Seal $200.00 1 200.00 20000 gfrT
111 | Rear Bumper $1.050.00 1 1050.00 105000 PES
1.12 Rear Bumper Retainers (Side) $15.00 2 15.00 30,00 Mo 7]
1.13 Rear Bumper Retainers (Centre) $52.00 1 52.00 52.00
1.14 Rear Bumper Retainers (Below Tail Lamp) $28.00 2 2800 56.00 x _.f“ L
1.15 Rear Bumper Centre Garnish $105.00 1 105.00 105.00 -
1.16 |  Rear Bumper Side Garnish $55.00 2 55.00 110.00 -
117 | Rear End Panel $805.00 1 805.00 s0s00 T~
1.18 | Rear End Panel Garmish $60.00 1 60.00 60.00 PE~
1.19 | Reverse Sensor $200.00 1 200.00 200.00 Aea ’/“'
120 | Rear RHS Tow Eye Cover $10.00 1 10.00 10,00 ALY |
1.21 Rear Bumper Reinforcement $260.00 1 260.00 260.00 H
122 | Luggage Cover $280.00 1 280.00 280.00 Y&
1.23 | Rear Number Plate & Casing $50.00 1 50.00 5000 MAS
124 | Front Bumper $1.205.00 1 1205.00 1205.00 €~
1.25 Front RH Bumper Retainer $10.00 1 10.00 10,00 Mer
126 | Front Number Plate & Casing $50.00 1 50.00 s0.00 Bf 7
1.27 Spare Tyre Panel $1,110.00 1 1110.00 1110.00 Fepast™
2 Additional Services '
21 NA | [ 0% 0.00 0.00
Remarks: Parts Total: |8  8,123.00
S/N LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate ) | MAHour | ot Hanctionr
1 Scope Of Repairs -
1.1 Car Boot: 12| 5, 1 gef
Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover i
Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover Hinges l
Remove & Replace Boot Lid Emblem ‘
Remove & Replace "CHERVOLET" Emblem \ B
Remove & Replace "CRUZE IS" Emblem B
Remove & Replace Car Boot Inner Lock
Remove & Replace Car Boot Rubber Seal
Remove & Replace Luggage Cover
Putty & Spray Paint for Boot Lid Cover o
12 | Rear Boot Lamp & Tail Lamp: > N of
Remove & Replace RHS Boot Lamp & Tail Lamp -
Remove & Replace LHS Tail Lamp
Wiring for Replaced Boot & Tail Lamp =
13 Rear Bumper: No (W 12 9,9(
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper 4 7
Remove & Replace Both Side Rear Bumper Retainers (Side, Centre & Below Tail Lamp)
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Centre Garnish
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Side Garnish (
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Reinforcement
Remove & Replace Rear RHS Tow Eye Cover
Remove & Replace Reverse Sensor /
Wiring for Reverse Sensor \
Putty & Spray Paint for Rear Complete Bumper . / s
14 Rear End Panel: L] A g _eho
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel : Q ]
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel Garnish /




Vs

/
{ Sl pro (heml 6

1.5 Front Bumper:

Remove & Replace Front Bumper

r.l 20
Remove & Replace Front RH Bumper Retainer I Hp Yop (0b6)
T

Putty & Spray Paint for Front Complete Bumper

1.6 Number Plates: l’l ,[‘n‘_‘/\ Mo Chnte 1

Remove & Replac’:‘e Front & Rear Number Plate Wl i

,.0“5

- ™

,W
17 | Rear RH & LH Panel: L/ L £ ‘_W
M’

0.00

Panel Beating for Rear RH & LH Panel Il ,[ _ o '
Putty & Spray Paint for Rear RH & LH Panel 2SI @ 1N P B
1.8 Spare Tyre Panel: ~ v { a . [s] ){
Remove & Replace Sprare Tyre Panel \ ?@h s napeuV
Putty & Spray Paint for Spare Tyre Panel " J / ]
SUB-TOTAL 75
2 Additional Services
2.1 Towing Service From Station to Workshop (SOR 8) 138.60 1 138.60
22 Return Service From Workshop to Station (SOR 7) 44.10 1 44.10
SUB-TOTAL 2 182.70
Labour Total: | § 182.70
GRAND TOTAL : | S 8,305.70
Total sum billed under SOR only : | $ 182.70

Total sum billed under CVR only : | S 8,123.00

Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _40 _ working days upon quotation approval date . (Include parts awaiting time)

Verification of Scope of Work

Contractor QC Vetted By Approved By
Name KONG SEW KUI Name Name
Date 15032018 Date Date
Pk
Sign o T:*:_i’ Sign Sign

Verification of Completed Repairs

Contractor QC Home Team QC / Sﬁlﬁﬁfnager Appointed Home Team Contract / Fleet Manager
Name Name: Name
Date. Date. Date
Sign Sign Sign

All completed repairs must be verified by Home Team Contract Manager / Fleet Manager before payment can be made
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y ”l/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;-J; ;; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CENTRAL NARCOTICS BUREAU Ref : CS/CNB18009556/R1gbe2
CORPORATE SERVICES DIVISION BLK B POLICE H ”lllll“‘lmlmllm m
CANTONMENT COMPLEX 393 NEW BRIDGE Date: 01-11-2018
ROAD SINGAPORE 088763
ATTN : MUHAMMAD ASYRAF Code: CNB
1; Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLL 9162B
Policy No. HOMCNBECI18300468 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMCNBEPO18300474 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MUHAMMAD ASYRAF Assign Date 24/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CHEVROLET c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. KL1JABOE9GK351372 Colour BLACK
Odometer 10969 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 KUMHO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/60R16 KUMHO 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 KUMHO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 KUMHO 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 31/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a. Remarks




! / '/ Auto

| Consultants
el IS B Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

S1 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. SLL 9162B

PARTS
PARTS
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS COST PER ,,A;%Tﬁ:m MAN-
aw Condition UNIT ($) ($) AFTER HOUR
AFTER MARK UP Qv
MARK UP
1 MATERIALS
1.1 Boot Lid Cover 1 Bent $1,230.00 $1,230.00
1.2 Boot Lid Hinges LH & RH 2 Servicable $50.00 $0.00
1.3 RHS Boot Lamp 1 Broken $310.00 $310.00
1.4 RHS Tail Lamp 1 Cracked $310.00 $310.00
1.5 LHS Tail Lamp 1 Broken $310.00 $310.00
1.6 Boot Lid Emblem 1 Necessary $85.00 $85.00
1.7 "CHEVROLET" Emblem 1 Necessary $25.00 $25.00
1.8 "CRUZE IS" Emblem 1 Necessary $25.00 $25.00
1.9 Car Boot Inner Lock 1 Bent $85.00 $85.00
1.10 Car Boot Rubber Seal 1 Cut $200.00 $200.00
1.11 Rear Bumper 1 Deformed $1,050.00 $1,050.00
1.12 Rear Bumper Retainers (Side) 2 Necessary $15.00 $30.00
1.13 Rear Bumper Retainers (Centre) 1 Necessary $52.00 $52.00
1.14 Rear Bumper Retainers (Below Tail Lamp) 2 Servicable $28.00 $0.00
1.15 Rear Bumper Centre Garnish 1 Deformed $105.00 $105.00
1.16 Rear Bumper Side Garnish 2 Deformed $55.00 $110.00
1.17 Rear End Panel 1 Bent $805.00 $805.00
1.18 Rear End Panel Garnish 1 Deformed $60.00 $60.00
119 | Reverse Sensor 1 W::l’;ng $200.00 $200.00
1.20 Rear RHS Tow Eye Cover 1 Missing $10.00 $10.00
1.21 Rear Bumper Reinforcement 1 Bent $260.00 $260.00
1.22 Luggage Cover 1 Servicable $280.00 $0.00
1.23 Rear Number Plate & Casing 1 Missing $50.00 $50.00
1.24 Front Bumper 1 Deformed $1,205.00 $1,205.00
1.25 Front RH Bumper Retainer 1 Necessary $10.00 $10.00
1.26 Front Number Plate & Casing 1 Bent $50.00 $50.00
1.27 Spare Tyre Panel 1 Repair $1,110.00 $0.00




SCOPE OF REPAIRS

11

Car Boot:

12

Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover

Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover Hinges

Remove & Replace Boot Lid Emblem

Remove & Replace "CHEVROLET" Emblem

Remove & Replace "CRUZE IS" Emblem

Remove & Replace Car Boot Inner Lock

Remove & Replace Car Boot Rubber Seal

Remove & Replace Luggage Cover

Putty & Spray Paint for Boot Lid Cover

1.2

Rear Boot Lamp & Tail Lamp:

Remove & Replace RHS Boot Lamp & Tail Lamp

Remove & Replace LHS Tail Lamp

Wiring for Replaced Boot & Tail Lamp

1.3

Rear Bumper:

12

Remove & Replace Rear Bumper

Remove & Replace Both Side Rear Bumper
Retainers (Side, Centre & Below Tail Lamp)

Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Centre Garnish

Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Side Garnish

Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Reinforcement

Remove & Replace Rear RHS Tow Eye Cover

Remove & Replace Reverse Sensor

Wiring for Reverse Sensor

Putty & Spray Paint for Rear Complete Bumper

1.4

Rear End Panel:

12

Remove & Replace Rear End Panel

Remove & Replace Rear End Panel Garnish

15

Front Bumper:

Remove & Replace Front Bumper

Remove & Replace Front RH Bumper Retainer

Putty & Spray Paint for Front Complere Bumper

16

Number Plates:

Remove & Replace Front & Rear Number Plate

1.7

Rear RH & LH Panel:

Panel Beating for Rear RH & LH Panel

Putty & Spray Paint for Rear RH & LH Panel

18

Spare Tyre Panel:

10

Remove & Replace Spare Tyre Panel




Putty & Spray Paint for Spare Tyre Panel

TOTAL
COSTING PARTS
COST

$6,577.00

TOTAL
MAN-
HOUR

62

Registration No. SLL 9162B

Vehicle Inspected By

MOHD RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS
AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M MATAI
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the

e and benefit of the Client nam

front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




